

Zoom Chat Transcript - Rec #4: Compliance Subgroup Meeting #6 17 May 2018

09:50:41 From Brenda Brewer : Good day all! Welcome to RDS-WHOIS2 - WHOIS1 Rec#4: Compliance call #6 on 17 May 2018 @ 15:00 UTC.

09:51:16 From Brenda Brewer : This call is recorded. Please mute your line when not speaking. Thank you!

10:04:44 From Jean-Baptiste Deroulez : can someone hear me???

10:04:53 From Alice Jansen : No!

10:04:56 From susankawaguchi : I can't

10:05:05 From Jean-Baptiste Deroulez : ok let me reconnect

10:05:14 From Jean-Baptiste Deroulez : I have been talking since I joined

10:11:41 From Carlton Samuels : Hand up!

10:22:16 From Lisa Phifer : Carlton what would you want more granular codes to indicate for suspended domains?

10:26:35 From Lisa Phifer : It seems that what you are recommending is that a policy or best practice be developed to flag in WHOIS when a domain name has been suspended for inaccurate data

10:27:39 From Carlton Samuels : @Lisa: Yes ma'am! Exactly.

10:34:02 From Carlton Samuels : Thank you Susan

10:34:45 From Alice Jansen : Can you not hear me?

10:36:18 From Carlton Samuels : Thank you Staff. Thanks all